

FILED

APR 26 2023

Clerk, U S District Court
District Of Montana
Missoula

JOHN M. NEWMAN
TIMOTHY J. RACICOT
Assistant U.S. Attorneys
U.S. Attorney's Office
P.O. Box 8329
Missoula, MT 59807
101 E. Front Street, Suite 401
Missoula, MT 59802
Phone: (406) 542-8851
Fax: (406) 542-1476
E-mail: John.Newman@usdoj.gov
Tim.Racicot2@usdoj.gov

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA
MISSOULA DIVISION

<p>UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Plaintiff,</p> <p style="text-align: center;">vs.</p> <p>DONALD SAMUEL HILL,</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Defendant.</p>	<p>CR 23-21 -M- DLC</p> <p>INDICTMENT</p> <p>FALSE INFORMATION IN VOTING (Count 1) Title 52 U.S.C. § 10307(e) (Penalty: Five years of imprisonment, \$10,000 fine, and one year of supervised release)</p> <p>FRAUDULENT VOTING (Count 2) Title 52 U.S.C. § 20511(2)(B) (Penalty: Five years of imprisonment, \$250,000 fine, and one year of supervised release)</p>
---	--

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

FALSE INFORMATION IN VOTING
COUNT 1

On or about October 10, 2020, in Flathead County, in the State and District of Montana, the defendant, DONALD SAMUEL HILL, knowingly gave false information as to his name, address, and period of residence in the voting district for the purpose of voting in a general election held solely and in part for the purpose of selecting and electing any candidate for the office of President, Vice President, presidential elector, Member of the United States Senate, and Member of the United States House of Representatives.

Specifically, DONALD SAMUEL HILL completed and signed the ballot of another elector, PERSON A, and submitted said ballot to the Flathead County Elections Office, in violation of 52 U.S.C. § 10307(c).

FRAUDULENT VOTING
COUNT 2

On or about October 10, 2020, in Flathead County, in the State and District of Montana, the defendant, DONALD SAMUEL HILL, knowingly and willfully deprived, defrauded, and attempted to deprive and defraud the residents of the State of Montana of a fair and impartially conducted election process, by the procurement, casting, and tabulation of ballots that are known by the person to be materially false, fictitious, and fraudulent under the laws of the State of Montana.

Specifically, DONALD SAMUEL HILL completed and signed the ballot of

another elector, PERSON A, and submitted said ballot to the Flathead County Elections Office, which conduct is prohibited under Montana law pursuant to Montana Code Annotated § 13-35-207, in violation of 52 U.S.C. § 20511(2)(B).

A TRUE BILL.

Foreperson signature redacted. Original document filed under seal.

FOREPERSON

Timothy J. Raus

Fol JESSE A. LASLOVICH
United States Attorney

Cyndee L. Peterson

CYNDEE L. PETERSON
Criminal Chief Assistant U.S. Attorney